

Aspen Highland Homeowners Association

PO Box 178

Elk Mountain, Wy 82323

Board Members Minutes

September 12, 2020

1:15 Meeting called to order

Found out that we could give the money for the hunting back as the no other land was provided.

Can either get the money back or it can go towards next years dues

Title company should let Denise know about liens on properties sold, but only one has contacted her.

Denise will contact Tuffy about liens

June 5<sup>th</sup> was decided as the next meeting date

August 7<sup>th</sup> will be the meeting after that.

September 11<sup>th</sup>, was selected as a date to do a clean up at Rogers Wilderness Area.

Discussion about where to put good roadbase from McMurry this next year.

Will put a 1,2 and 3 year plan together for the roads and see what they look like.

Meeting was adjourned at 3:00 PM, motioned by Kyle Knoepfle, seconded by Todd Canaday.